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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Edward Devotion House is located at 347 Harvard Street in Brookline. The
house is surrounded by a low picket fence and tall maple trees. The lot is en-
circled by the driveway for the Edward Devotion School, which surrounds the house
on three sides. The school land was purchased by the Town in 1891 for the purpose
of erecting a school with funds left by Edward Devotion in his will. The house
site lies just west of Coolidge Corner, a commercial center in Brookline. The
area wast of the house is residential.

In 1685 the Devotion property consisted of 102 acres on both sides of Harvard
Street (which had been laid out in 1662 as the Road to the Collages, {sidd which
was "To go... by the Goodman Devotions"). Edward Devotion built a house and barn
on the property, but these were torn down by the time Edward Devotion, Jr. sold
the lot to his adopted son, Solomon Hill, in 1740. The present house was erected
by solomon Hill some time after this date. It now stands approximately 100 feet
back from Harvard Street.

The building is the finest example of mid-18th century Colonial architecture
remaining in Brookline today. It is a small house with a gambrel roof extended
at the first pitch to form a lean-to at the rear.

The 2% story house has a central chimney, and is sheathed in clapboards painted
yellow. The corner boards, door and window architraves, and eaves are painted
white. Fenestration is varied and of contrasting scale. All windows have a plain
sill and a molded, slightly projecting cornice.

The asymmetrical south facade is three bays wide, with the entrance placed at the
western end. The wooden door is flanked by a molded pilaster on either side

and headed by a molded cornice supporting a triangular pediment. The two first
story windows are 12/12. The second story windows are 12/8 with their lintels
directly beneath the eaves.

The east elevation has a 12/12 window on the first and the second story of the
northern end, with a small six light casement above and slightly south. The
southern end of the elevation has a 12/12 on the first story, a 12/8 directly above
on the second story, and a smaller %gzg"overhead in the attic.

The west elevation has a 12/12 window on both the first and the second story, and
an 8/8 above and slightly south in the attic. The northern end of the elevation
has a 2% story Beverly jog. The south facade of this jog has a door headed by
four lights and a molded cornice. A 12/12 window stands directly overhead on the
second story with a-1278 window above that. The west elevation of the jog has a
single 12/12 on the first and the second story at the northern end. Most of the
original interior detail remains, including H and HL hinges, a brass lift latch,
the board and batten front door, four and six panel inter ior doors, and a molded
wooden handrail supported by turned balusters and a square topped newel post.
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The original fireplace wall is panelled with crosseted corners above. The more
recent fireplace wall in the "new" kitchen at the rear of the house is also panelled,
and has a molded architrave and mantel framing the fireplace. Summer beams and
girts are encased. Some of the fireplaces have been covered over, but most of

the original woodwork is intact.

When the school was constructed in 1891, extensive repair work was executed on

the house under the direction of William G. Preston, architect. Paint and plaster
were applied and the house was plumbed and wired. The structure was raised four
feet on its original foundation and a new sill constructed. Most of the clapboards
were replaced but the original nails were reused. Wherever possible the original
sash was repaired, and the old glass reset. The to of the chimney was relaid,

and the roof reshingled. In 1908 Kilham and Hopkins made minor alterations, such
as latch and window repair and new floors in some of the rooms.

The original house was one room deep with a hall, parlor, and present kitchen on
the first story, and a bath and bedroom on the second. In approximately 1775-1800
rooms were added at the rear of the house, and the gambrel roof extended. The
Beverly jog was added at this time. It consisted of a kitchen with a room below,

and two and % rooms above.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Edward Devotion House is significant as an excellent example of mid~-18th
century architecture, one of the few representative examples extant in Brookline.
Tt is also significant for its long term association with the Devotions, a locally
prominent Huguenot family, influential in the Town's educational, governmental,
and religious affairs during the 17th and 18th centuries.

Edward Devotion, Sr. was born in 1621. He bought the land at Muddy River (Brook-
line) and was living there by 1645. He was a French Huguenot immigrant from La Rochelle,
France where the Devaution family are believed to be his ancestors. Devotion was

a member of the church and a freeman. He married in 1649 and raised a family of

ten. )

John Devotion, born in 1659, served as had his father and his own son, Edward Jx.,

in such capacities as constable, tithingman, and perambulator of the town boundaries.
John and his son Edward signed the petition for Brookline's separation from Boston.
Edward Devotion, Jr. bequested numerous gifts to the church and town, with his
residual estate being designated for the building and maintenance of a school near
the center of town. The intent of his will was disregarded for many years, only

to be fulfilled in 1891 with the first buildings of the Edward Devotion school,
which today stands on the original Devotion property.

Heirlooms presented by descendants of the Devotion family are on display at the
house, which now serves as a museum open to the public two days a week. Famous
portraits of the Devotions and of other families are exhibited.

The Edward Devotion School was attended by John F. Kennedy. The reenactment of
William Dawes' ride of 1775 takes place annually on April 19th. Dawes rode from
Roxbury stopping at the Devotion House to warn the inhabitants of the arrival of
the British.

The curators of the museum ‘currently -live in ithe house.
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Brookline, Massachusetts

Edward Devotion House
Sketch Map
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